



# SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

## NICOLÁS POSÁ

### PROFESSIONAL OBJECTIVE

As a React Native developer with 2 years of experience, I have a solid foundation in building apps for the Android and iOS platforms. I am very skilled in using React Native to create visually appealing and intuitive mobile apps. In addition to my technical background, I am also a constant learner and am always looking for opportunities to learn and apply new technologies in my work.

### EXPERIENCE

#### Mobile developer at InnovaSoft - React Native February 2023 - Now

- Developed and maintained cutting-edge mobile applications for both Android and iOS platforms, ensuring high-quality standards throughout the development process.
- Created innovative components and features for the mobile applications, enhancing their functionality and user experience.

#### Mobile developer at Vippinn - React Native Agust 2022 - February 2023

- Built and maintained high-quality mobile applications for Android and iOS
- Created new components and features for the app
- Optimized existing functionality to improve user experience
- Worked closely with the development team to troubleshoot and resolve issues

#### App development course tutor at [CoderHouse](#) June 2021 - January 2023

- Provided support and guidance to students enrolled in the Mobile Development course
- Answered students' questions and helped troubleshoot issues
- Corrected challenges and assignments, providing feedback to help students improve

#### Mobile Developer at WeHaus August-October 2021

- Implemented a Bluetooth feature for the app, including design, development, and testing
- Contributed to the continuous improvement of the app, including the optimization of existing functionality and the implementation of new features

### FORMAL EDUCATION

[Software Development Technician - ISP](#)

### CERTIFICATES

- ▀ [Curso Práctico de React Native: Manejo de Listas y Consumo de APIs](#)
- ▀ [Curso Profesional de JavaScript](#)
- ▀ [Fundamentos de JavaScript](#)
- ▀ [Curso Práctico de React JS](#)
- ▀ [Curso de React Router y Redux](#)
- ▀ [Curso de React.JS](#)
- ▀ [Curso Profesional de React Hooks](#)
- ▀ [Curso de Fundamentos de Node.js](#)

### CONTACT

Rio Gallegos, Argentina

[nicoposa57@gmail.com](mailto:nicoposa57@gmail.com)

[Nicoposa1](#)

[@nicolasposa](#)

[Portfolio](#)

### SKILLS

React

React Native

Next.js

Redux

AWS

Jest (testing)

Firebase

TypeScript

Node.js

Xcode

### SOFT SKILLS

Ambition

Positive Attitude

Communication

Self-management

### LANGUAGES

Spanish (native)

English (intermediate)

### HOBBIES

Read

Run

Travel

## PROJECTS



[Personal Portfolio](#) [source code](#)



[React Native Chat App](#) [source code](#) [Chat App Video](#)



[Coinbase React Native](#) [source code](#) [Coinbase App Video](#)



[Pokedex React Native](#) [Pokedex Video](#)



[Rick and Morty API project](#) [source code](#)